

SEP 14 1988

GENERAL ELECTRIC RADIO SERVICES CORPORATION

A Subsidiary Of General Electric Company

Reply to:

☐ Headquarters
General Electric Company
Mountain View Road
Lynchburg, Virginia 24502
Telephone (804) 528-7000

☒ Washington Office
General Electric Company
4421 Forbes Blvd.
Lanham, MD 20706
Telephone (301) 459-1617

September 12, 1988

Mr. H. Franklin Wright
OET-RM 7322
Federal Communications Commission
2025 M Street, NW
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Mr. Wright:

Attached is a further modification of radio station license KA2XNW to add the frequency band of 406-420 MHz for the purpose of developing trunking equipment/systems for use by the Federal Government.

General Electric Co., Mobile Communications Business Division has expressed a desire to have the license in hand by 10/26/88 if at all possible noting the probable delay involving the necessary clearances required by IRAC.

If you have any problems or questions concerning the attached which might serve to expedite the granting of this request, please feel free to contact Mr. Jack Barnes at 804/528-7476 or J. A. (Josie) Lynch at 739-0307.

Many thanks for any help you might give us in this matter.

Regards,


Robert M. Johnson
Vice President

RMJ/jal

attachment(s)